From: Irene Kerr

To: Livolsi, Patrick C TRAN:EX; Gow, Lisa A TRAN:EX; Farrell, Amanda PSBC:EX
Cc: Chislett, Dallas TRAN:EX; Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: Pmh1 review - foi release

Date: Thursday, July 12, 2018 9:17:44 AM

Yes, please provide TIC final copy.

And please advise the protocols and messages for communications strategy.

Thank you,
Irene

From: Livolsi, Patrick C TRAN:EX <Patrick.Livolsi@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 7:51 AM

To: Gow, Lisa A TRAN:EX <Lisa.Gow@gov.bc.ca>; Farrell, Amanda PSBC:EX
<Amanda.Farrell@partnershipsbc.ca>; Irene Kerr <ikerr@ticorp.ca>

Cc: Chislett, Dallas TRAN:EX <Dallas.Chislett@gov.bc.ca>; Mounteney, Renee A TRAN:EX
<Renee.Mounteney@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Pmh1 review - foi release

Lisa

As discussed, mof will be releasing the pmh1 review report at the end of next week. Yhe report will
only be released to the foi requester and chc (if they are not the foi requester).

There will be three documents ts released: the full report, the layperson language summary report
and the management response.

.13

Dallas - could you please provide summary report to everyone on this email for the record. And can
you keep track of this and set up time with Grant early next week to review. Note that the
management respo se final will need to be signed by amanda irene and myself.

Irene - | am assuming final version would need TIC approval as well?
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Thanks everyone

Patrick C. Livolsi, P. Eng.

Assistant Deputy Minister - Infrastructure and Major Projects
B. C. Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

Phone: 250-387-6742

Email: Patrick.Livolsi@gov.bc.ca
Notice: Government confidentiality and privilege requirements apply to this message and any attachments. If you are not the

intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or
other use is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, and delete this
message and any attachments from both your inbox and deleted items folder. Thank you.
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From: Chislett, Dallas TRAN:EX

To: Gow, Lisa A TRAN:EX; Livolsi, Patrick C TRAN:EX; Farrell, Amanda PSBC:EX; Kerr, Irene TIC:EX
Cc: Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: Pmh1 review - foi release

Date: Thursday, July 12, 2018 8:02:52 AM

Attachments: Summary Report - Port Mann - BN - Feb 2018.pdf

Government confidentiality and privilege requirements apply to this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, and delete this message and any
attachments from both your inbox and deleted items folder. Thank you.

From: Gow, Lisa A TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 7:52 AM

To: Livolsi, Patrick C TRAN:EX; Farrell, Amanda PSBC:EX; Kerr, Irene TIC:EX
Cc: Chislett, Dallas TRAN:EX; Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: Pmh1 review - foi release

On it. Lisa

From: Livolsi, Patrick C TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 7:51 AM

To: Gow, Lisa A TRAN:EX; Farrell, Amanda PSBC:EX; Kerr, Irene TIC:EX
Cc: Chislett, Dallas TRAN:EX; Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX

Subject: Pmh1 review - foi release

Lisa

As discussed, mof will be releasing the pmh1 review report at the end of next week. Yhe
report will only be released to the foi requester and cbc (if they are not the foi requester).

There will be three documents ts released: the full report, the layperson language summary
report and the management response.

.13

Dallas - could you please provide summary report to everyone on this email for the record.
And can you keep track of this and set up time with Grant early next week to review. Note that
the management respo se final will need to be signed by amanda irene and myself.
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Irene - I am assuming final version would need TIC approval as well?
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

Notice: Government confidentiality and privilege requirements apply to this message and any attachments. If vou are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or
other use is strictly prohibited. If vou are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, and delete this
message and any attachments from both your inbox and deleted items folder. Thank you.

Page 4 of 14 TRA-2018-85824



From: Foster, Doug FIN:EX

To: Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; Livolsi, Patrick C TRAN:EX
Cc: Kerr, Irene TIC:EX; Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX; Currie, Davi PE:EX
Subject: FW: PMH! report update
Date: Monday, July 16, 2018 12:28:20 PM
Attachments: Finance comms contact for Port Mann report release.msg
info.
Irene and | chatted.
5.13
d.

From: Foster, Doug FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 11:52 AM
To: 'Daniel Perrin'; 'Peter Mills'
Subject: PMH! report update

.13

Please let me know if you have any questions.
d
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From: Foster, Doug FIN:EX

To: rr, Ir T

Subject: Finance comms contact for Port Mann report release
Date: Monday, July 16, 2018 11:42:36 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Sonja Zoeller

Government Communications...
Communications Manager
Finance Communications Offi...
250 387-1248 Work

250 812-6844 Mobile
Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca

Room 109 -617 Government ...
Victoria BC VBW 9V1

and the other is David Currie $-22
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From: Robb, Katie GCPEEX

To: Livolsi, Patrick C TRAN:EX; Gow, Lisa A TRAN:EX
Cc: Fi Leann PE:EX

Subject: PMH1 Issue Note

Date: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 11:49:53 AM
Attachments: IN - PMH1 Independent Review.docx

Patrick/Lisa — any concerns ? Will have an update on the comms plan/timing later today.

Katie Robb
Communications Director | Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

Government Communications & Public Engagement
0:250.953.4865 | M: 250.920.8371
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ADVICE TO MINISTER

CONFIDENTIAL Tl Corp

ISSUES NOTE
N _ PMH1 Independent
Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure .
Date: draft Review

Minister Responsible: Claire Trevena

ADVICE AND RECOMMENDED RESPONSE:

5.13

Page 8 of 14 TRA-2018-85824



Page 09
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.13



.13

Communications Contact:

Program Area Contact:

ADVICE TO MINISTER

Craig Chambers — TRAN GCPE

Greg Johnson, Dir, Comms, Tl Corp 778-875-1692

File Created:
File Updated:
Minister’s Office Program Area ADM Comm. Director
PL
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From: Livolsi, Patrick C TRAN:EX

To: Chislett, Dallas TRAN:EX

Subject: FW: PMH1

Date: Friday, July 27, 2018 3:33:58 PM
Attachments: IN - PMH1 Independent Review.docx
FYI

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

From: Robb, Katie GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 9:46 AM

To: Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Livolsi, Patrick C TRAN:EX; Gow, Lisa A TRAN:EX
Cc: Flood, Leanne GCPE:EX

Subject: PMH1

All — here is the final IN for the Port Mann review. The review will be released next week
(Wednesday or Thursday), led by Finance, with our support. Don’t hesitate to call with questions.

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

Tl Corp

N _ PMH1 Independent
Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure .
Date: Final Review

Minister Responsible: Claire Trevena

CONFIDENTIAL
ISSUES NOTE

ADVICE AND RECOMMENDED RESPONSE:

e Hard-working British Columbians deserve a government that
makes sound infrastructure decisions based on the needs of
people.

e We take allegations of financial misconduct in any provincial
infrastructure project very seriously.

o That’s why government committed to undertaking a review of the
Port Mann Bridge project after media reports of allegations of
financial mismanagement.

e That review is now complete and we’d like to thank the
consultants for their report and feedback.

e The independent reviewer found that the Port Mann Bridge project
was well managed, generally met industry standards and followed

best practices.
s.13

o Best practices in project management of large-scale capital
projects continuously evolve and we are always looking at ways
we can improve our accountability and oversight.

.13
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Communications Contact:

Program Area Contact:

ADVICE TO MINISTER

Leanne Flood — TRAN GCPE

Greg Johnson, Dir, Comms, Tl Corp 778-875-1692

File Created: July 27, 2018
File Updated:
Minister’s Office Program Area ADM Comm. Director
WB/JP LG PL KR

Page 14 of 14 TRA-2018-85824



